
 
Camrose Public Library – May 14, 2025 Agenda 

 
Call to Order 
 
The Camrose Public Library (CPL) is an organization located on Treaty 6 territory, the 
traditional lands of the Indigenous and the Métis People. For as long as the sun shines, the 
rivers flow, and the grass grows, this land will be recognized as Treaty 6 Territory. 
 

1. Approval of the Agenda 

2. Approval of the Minutes of April 9, 2025 

3. Board Feedback 

4. Consent Agenda 

a. Items for Information 

i. Correspondence 

a. City of Camrose – Appointment Jacqueline Schaffter 

ii. Libraries in the News  

a. Municipal Affairs Minister Ric McIver says Alberta Libraries Thrive as 
Rural Lifelines -Rocky Mountain Outlook 

b. Reports 

i. Director’s Report 

ii. Program Overview to April 30, 2025 

iii. Program Report and Library Statistics April 30, 2025 

5. Items for Discussion and Decisions 

a. Quarterly Financial Reports 

b. Tangible Capital Asset Policy 

c. Advocacy for Elevator Upgrades 

6. In-Camera Items for Discussion and Decision 

a. Finance Policy (Draft 2) 

b. Baseline Property Condition Report 

c. FOIP Policy & procedures RE Security Cameras 

d. PRLS Relationship with Member Libraries 

7. Adjournment 

 

Next regular Board meeting: June 11, 2025, 5:15pm 



 
Camrose Public Library – April 9 ,2025 Minutes 

Present:  
Renee Greer (Chair)  Margaret Holliston (Secretary)  Cheryl Dezall 
Alyssa Martin (Director) Don Simpson (Camrose Council) Margaret Weir Andreassen  
Naomi Finseth (Vice-Chair) Joy-Anne Murphy (City Council) Lucy Ernst   
Peter Hamm        Amanda Haugen (Recorder) 

Guests: Renee LeBlanc (TAL CFO) 
 
Call to Order: Chair Renee Greer called the meeting to order at 5:16 pm. 
 
The Camrose Public Library (CPL) is an organization located on Treaty 6 territory, the 
traditional lands of the Indigenous and the Métis People. For as long as the sun shines, the 
rivers flow, and the grass grows, this land will be recognized as Treaty 6 Territory. 
 

1. Approval of the Agenda 
Motion 24/25 M/C – Margaret Holliston: Moves to approve the agenda as amended. 
Add 5a Bike Funding, changes 5 In-Camera Items to to 6. Added 6 d. Incident with 
Police and 6 e. Issues arising from director’s report. 

2. Approval of the Ratified Minutes of March 12, 2025 
Motion 25/25 M/C – Cheryl Dezall: Moves to ratify the approved Minutes of March 12, 
2025 as circulated. Minutes were originally approved by electronic vote completed 
on March 18, 2025.  

3. Board Feedback 
Joy-Anne is on the Camrose Housing and Homelessness task force and will be doing 
a presentation to City Council on April 21. She has been working with Lyndel (FCSS) 
and coordinating with Camrose Police Services (CPS) Chief and Inspector Corbett to 
pull together CPS stats.   
 
Incidents need to be recorded; this helps with statistics to receive additional support.  
 
There was discussion around the varying perspectives on the size of the homeless 
population in Camrose, with estimates ranging from as few as 2–3 individuals to as 
many as 75. Alyssa noted that library staff are familiar with approximately a dozen 
individuals by name. 

A question was raised regarding whether community members should report 
individuals "existing in the park" to CPS. Reports should only be made if the individuals 
are engaging in problematic behavior, simply being present in a public space is not 
grounds for police involvement. 

It was also noted that the recent housing needs assessment may not capture the full 
extent of homelessness in the city, as individuals are dispersed across various areas. 
CPS statistics would also be limited to incidents where individuals were involved in 
disturbances and subsequently reported. 
 

4. Consent Agenda 

a. Items for Information 



 
Camrose Public Library – April 9 ,2025 Minutes 

i. Correspondence 

a. Government of Alberta – Minister McIver – Public Library Grant for 
Skill Development in Rural Alberta 

b. PLSB – Public Library Grant for Skill Development in Rural Alberta 

c. Consultation on Tariffs – Canadian Federation of Library 
Associations Response  

ii. Libraries in the News  

a. Charges laid after hijab-wearing woman was attacked in Ajax 
Library – City News 

b. Saskatoon Public Library Temporarily Closes 2 Locations over 
Overdose Concerns – Global News 

b. Reports 

i. Director’s Report 

ii. Consultation on Tariffs – Canadian Federation of Library Associations 
Response 

5. Item for Discussion and Decision 

a. Book Bike Funding 

Cargill donated $10,000 in December, currently working on finalizing details t0 
complete bike purchase. Bike will be purchased from a company in 
Philadelphia, unfortunately there will be tariffs on the purchase. Finalized 
number could be around $11,005 CDN, $1,005 more than the Cargill 
donation. After receiving the Cargill donation, Allard foundation also 
donated towards pilot and book bike and a few other items. Working with 
Allard Foundation to find out if we can use the money to offset the extra 
expenses or other options that CPL would be to happy to spend their $13,000.   
 
New book bike should be completed within 90 days of finalizing order, the 
box and bike are just being painted in CPL colours, otherwise there is no 
customization being completed. Will not know final cost until the bike crosses 
the border.  
 
Requesting to use reserve funds to purchase the book bike if the Allard 
Foundation, declines purchasing with their funds.  
 

6. In-Camera Items for Discussion and Decision 
Motion 26/25 M/C – Naomi Finseth: Moves to go In-Camera. 
Motion 27/25 M/C – Cheryl Dezall: Moves to come Out of Camera to record 
motions.   
 

a. Banking Administrator  
Motion 28/25 M/C – Margaret Holliston: Moves that Director Alyssa Martin be 
the main administrator for the City of Camrose Library Board banking 



 
Camrose Public Library – April 9 ,2025 Minutes 

account at ATB.  
 

b. Finance and Reserve Policies 
Motion 29/25 M/C – Naomi Finseth: Moves that we authorize the transfer of 
$2,000 from the operating reserve to cover potential overage for book bike in 
the event that the Allard Foundation does not let us reallocate their donation. 

Motion 30/25 M/C – Cheryl Dezall: Moves to accept reserve policy as 
presented.   
 

c. Q1 Finance Reports 
 

d. Incident with Police 
 

e. Issues Arising from Directors Report 
 

7. Adjournment 
Meeting was adjourned at 7:39 PM.  

 

Next regular Board meeting: May 14, 2025, 5:15pm 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________                                     ___________________________________ 
   Signature                                                                                Date 
 











 
 

Director’s Report  
May 8 2025 

Alyssa Martin 

 

Organizational Review 

Below is an update on the implementation of the Organizational Review 

recommendations. 

 

 Contracting TAL (The Alberta Library) 

TAL is currently working with our accountants to run the LAPP audit and 

ensure our annual financials are ready to be approved. We are also 

working on the formatting of our Quarterly Financial reports, and fine 

tuning how we track grant funds. 

 

All necessary documents have been submitted to change banking 

institutions – we are now waiting to hear next steps from the institutions. 

This shift should be complete and in place within the next month or two. 

This change in provider will improve workflows for CPL and TAL. 

 

Service Desk Changes 

Staff are still feeling the strain of managing current service needs with 

decreased staff hours at the service desk. Increased incident reports and 

training the public to use our express checkouts and online portals are 

also taking additional staff time. Having the public use automated 

services will help in the long run, but CPL is getting busier every day. We 

need more Circulation Assistants and Collection Assistants to manage the 

increased circulation and usage.  

 

Job descriptions have been revised for the Director, Executive Assistant, 

Collection Assistants and Book Bike Pilots. Circulation Assistants and 

Programmers are the only positions remaining who need updated 

descriptions. Job descriptions and tasks are slowly shifting as staff become 

available to take on the roles. Additionally, we are starting to cross-train 

more staff to make CPL more resilient. 

 

Relationships 

CPL is in the midst of conversations with Camrose Police Service and 

Parkland Regional Library System to build on our working relationships, and 

to clarify expectations and processes. 

 



 
 

Book Bike Project  
CPL has purchased a new Book Bike from Haley Tricycles. The bike is intended to 

be shipped July 1, and should be launched sometime this summer. BRCF 

granted CPL funds to purchase a pilot bike last winter (which was done), and 

the Allard Foundation just provided CPL with $13,000 to purchase the last Pilot 

Bike, a new WIFI hub, backup batteries for the bikes, First Aid training for the 

pilots, and money to fill the bike with books for the summer.  

 

We received the full funding amount from Young Canada Works this year, and 

were able to hire 3 wonderful students to make this year’s project happen. May 

is full of orientation and training with them, and we can’t wait to see what they 

plan. 

 

Facility Concerns 

Staff have raised concerns regarding mold, and poor air circulation. These 

concerns have been passed onto the City of Camrose. The City has arranged 

for the ducts to be cleaned this fall. Our furnaces will be inspected, our duct 

work cleaned, and then air quality tests will be conducted. 

 

Otis and the OHS Committee have raised concerns about the maintenance 

and safety of our elevator – see the attached letter and report. 

 

City of Camrose Fire came to inspect the building to ensure that they have the 

correct keys, ensure we are meeting code, and to advise us on hosting some 

staff PD regarding fire drills. We are awaiting the official report, but fire code has 

changed which will impact our fire capacity across the library due to our lack of 

fire suppression system. We are still waiting for the new capacity assessments, 

but we expect that our large community events frequently put us over the new 

limits. This will impact operations and our ability to host events during standard 

operating hours. Upgrades to our fire systems would be incredibly costly. 

 

Jaywalkers 

CPL and the Fellowship of the Camrose Public Library are prepping for our 

Jaywalkers booth. We will be hosting our Blind Date with a Book sale, a free Date 

Night in Camrose Draw, and talking to the community about all the great (and 

free) services that CPL offers. If you’d like to volunteer for a few hours at the 

booth or book sale, please let us know! 

 

Canada Day 

CPL is providing bookmarks to the Canada Day Swag items this year. Attached 

to the book marks is a piece of seed paper that turns into wildflowers when 



 
 

planted. The bookmarks are from a small Manitoban company, and the 

wildflowers are primarily native to western Canada, or are at the least not 

invasive. The Canadian company is a certified B Corp. 

 

CPL continues to be involved in the planning of Canada Day, and will have staff 

on hand for the event. 

 

Newcomer’s Program 

We are approaching the end of the Rural Services Grant for the Newcomer’s 

Program, and have begun to use donated funds to keep it going. I will be 

applying for a grant or two to keep this very popular initiative going, but we are 

seeking additional opportunities at this time. 

 

PLSB Symposium 

This year the PLSB Symposium is being held on June 9 + 10 in Sherwood Park. This 

year’s theme is Libraries for Life: Empowering Seniors. A contingency from CPL 

will be attending. The symposium is free, and registration opens May 9th.  

 

Stronger Together 

Stronger Together is running again this year, and Early Bird registration has 

opened. We can send between 2 board members for both days, or 4 board 

members for 1 day each. You can take a look at the sessions here: 

https://strongertogetherconf.ca/sessions/ Renee Greer attended last year, and 

felt that it was a worthwhile endeavour, and encouraged board members to 

attend in future years. 

 

Peter and Jeanne Lougheed Centre 

The Lougheed Centre has approached CPL to conduct outreach in their lobby 

for the 2025-2026 season for their free family shows. CPL will be onsite to promote 

our collection and programs, to sign people up for library cards, and to connect 

with the community. Additionally, a Lougheed Donor has gifted CPL a spot in 

the Season Brochure, which is printed and distributed at all of the Lougheed’s 

shows throughout the year. We are incredibly pleased and grateful to be able 

to work with the Lougheed and promote the arts in Camrose. 

 

City of Camrose Arts Council Grant 

CPL is thrilled to announce that we have received funds from the City of 

Camrose Arts Council to co-produce an event with the Bailey Theater this fall. 

Details are being determined, but watch for coming updates. 

 

https://strongertogetherconf.ca/sessions/


Outreach Program Attendance

Deliveries to Care Facilites 39 291

German Circle Online 17 53

Ukulele Online 14 39

Mind Masters 4 724

74 1107

In House Program Attendance

Spanish 15 75

Ukulele 15 149

Fibre Club 14 74

Drum Circle with CMHA 2 12

Climate Café 3 2

Cricut Classes 8 22

Life Skills 101 4 20

Lunch & Learn with FCSS 4 43

Beading Circle with Joelle Skinner 3 42

Freedom to Look? FTRW with Andrea Korda 1 6

Companion Planting 1 10

John Dunn: Journey North 1 25

Elections Workshops 2 5

Solar PV Sessions 1 14

Genealogy Workshop 1 20

75 519

Total 149 1626

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Adult Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to April 30, 2025



Outreach Program Attendance

Read for 15 1 3426

Chuck Maclean Family workshops 4 53

Women's Shelter Family Literacy 0 0

Newcomers Guide to Camrose in Community 2 24

7 3503

In House Program Attendance

Snacks in the Stacks 81 1778

Something Cool After School 75 436

Books & Bounces 17 185

Terrific Tales 17 305

Tech Help 30 60

Bed Time Stories 16 222

Crafternoon 14 133

Rainbow Club 2 5

School PD Matinee 3 83

Newcomers Guide to Camrose 12 110

Saturday Story Time 1 3

Weekend Wiggles 0 0

Ghibli Geeks Club 4 8

Environmental Literacy Night for Family Literacy Day 1 14

Dolly Parton Party 1 52

Rag Rug Workshops 2 18

Impromptu Story Time 1 6

277 3418

Total 284 6921

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Family Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to April 30, 2025



Outreach Program Attendance

0 0

In House Program Attendance

BRSD School Tours 5 91

5 91

Monthly Total 5 91

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Childrens Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to April 30, 2025



Outreach Program Attendance

BRSD Adulting Fair at ECCHS 1 350

BRSD Adulting Fair at New Norway School 1 45

2 395

In House Program Attendance

Golden Flames Teen D & D 17 217

17 217

Total 19 612

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Teen Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to April 30, 2025



Outreach Programs 83 5005

In-house Programs 374 4245

YTD 457 9250

Submitted by Nicole Kyle

2-May-25

Camrose Public Library                                                                                                                    

Total Programs                                                                                                                                

January 1 to  April 30, 2025



510

314
people accessed
outreach library
programs and

services in the places
where they live, work,

and play. 

people attended
programs that foster
a sense of community

connection and
belonging.

726

1 bit of 
awesome feedback:

April 2025
Program and Library Statistics

Submitted by Nicole Kyle
May 7 , 2025

people attended library
programs and special

events designed to
educate and promote a
love of lifelong learning.

Thank you for your hardwork. I
visited and seen good books to
read. Staff or/and volunteers

great! Camrose & other
awareness - awesome!

-from the Suggestion Box



Families of all shapes and sizes joined Louis at the
Chuck MacLean Centre for our monthly partnership
program with the City  of Camrose Rec and Culture
Department. In April we made decor that brings the

outside in! . 

April Program Summary 

Newo, a not-for-profit solar energy
company, facilitated an info night on
Solar PV. Attendees learned some of the
ins and outs of how to get started with
solar energy at home.

We hosted 2 rag rug session on April 22 in honour
of Earth Day. They filled up so quickly that we

added a third session!.

School year-end field trip season
has begun; I hosted two very
enthusiastic kindergarten classes
from Jack Stuart School. They
learned about our collection and
our space and then enjoyed a
story time and bookmark craft.







April 2025 Library Statistics

YTD daily visit averages (and hourly based on operational hours in brackets) 
               Mondays: 395 (avg of 44/hr)            Tuesdays: 413 (avg of 41/hr)
               Wednesdays: 394 (avg of 44/hr)       Thursdays: 331 (avg of 37/hr)
               Fridays: 315 (avg of 45/hr)               Saturdays: 252 (avg of 50/hr)
 


	2.0 April 9, 2025 Board Meeting Minutes AMENDED.pdf
	2025 05 14 CPL Board Package.pdf
	1.0 May 14, 2025 Board Meeting Agenda.pdf
	4.a.i.a. Appointment Jacqueline Schaffter.pdf
	News - Municipal Affairs Minister Ric McIver says Alberta Libraries Thrive as Rural Lifelines - Rocky Mountain Outlook.pdf
	Director's Report - May 2025.pdf
	Program Overview to April 30 2025.pdf
	Program Report and Library Statistics April 2025.pdf
	Briefing Note for Decision -  Tangible Capital Asset Policy.pdf
	Briefing Note for Decision - Advocacy for Elevator Upgrades.pdf
	4.a.i.c Letter to Board re elevator.pdf
	2025 05 Letter to Board re elevator.pdf
	Camrose Public Library - 978526 (ONLY ELV) 2024 Elevator Assessment Report.pdf





